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Forest Department,Himachal Pradesh.
Dated Sundernagar, the 2% /o) /2024.
From :- D.F.O. Suket. To:- C.C.F. Mandi.
Subject: Diversion of 1.8272 ha forest land in favour of HPPWD for the C/o
link road Chowk to Sandoa Via Dharjol Ropri Dhar Km. 0/00 to

4/810 with in_the jurisdiction of Suket Forestr Division, Distt.

Sir,

Kindly refer to Nodal Officer (FCA) HP online observation as raised
through MoEF portal on dated 20.01.2021 on the subject cited above.

2. In this context, it is intimated that the scientific names of trees
involved in subject cited proposal now has been mentioned in brackets in online part-II along
with the local names of species. '

This is for your kind information and further necessary action at your
end please.

4,,1

Divisional Forest O icer,
Suket Forést Division,
Sundernaghr, H. P
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